MUHAMMAD RIVAN FACHRI

COMPUTER SCIENCE SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

linkedin.com/in/ranvierrivan | ranvierrivankun.github.io/imrivan | ranvierrivankun@gmail.com | +62 812 8314 3133

Jakarta, Indonesia

SUMMARY -

I am a graduate of computer engineering with a specialization in software engineering from Bina Sarana Informatika University. In a work environment, I am always committed to giving my best. If at any point I encounter failure, I will take valuable lessons from that situation and use it as motivation to continue advancing and developing.

EDUCATION

SMK Diponegoro 1

Computer and Network Engineering 2016 – 2019

Universitas Bina Sarana Informatika

Computer Science Software Engineering 2019 – 2023

SKILLS

Soft Skill:

- Communication
- Analytical Thinking
- Teamwork
- Problem Solving
- Time Management

Hard Skill:

- IT Support
- Network Configuration and Management
- Dedicated & Virtual Server Administration
- Web Server Configuration
- Web Application Development PHP Programming Language
- Codeigniter Framework
- Laravel Framework
- Electrical Installation

WORK EXPERIENCE

BUMN Perum Perumnas

Internship as an IT Support

January 2018 – April 2018

January 2020 – December 2020

PT. Nebula Solusi Informasi

- IT Support, Server & Network Admin
- Monitoring, Configuration, and Management of Servers & Networks
- Installation and Configuration of Nginx & Apache Web Servers

Kementerian Lingkungan Hidup dan Kehutanan

January 2021 – Present

- Electrical Technician
- Repair and Maintenance of Building Equipment
- Handling Complaints from Building Residents

CERTIFICATIONS -

- Network Technician
- Level II Qualification in Computer Network Engineering
- Program Analysis
- TOEFL Practice Test

Jakarta, 14 September 2018 Jakarta, 20 July 2019 Jakarta, 29 August 2022

Jakarta, 1 September 2023